City of Gloucester
Fisheries Commission Minutes
Thursday, August 16, 2012- 7:00PM



contract with the City to conduct the formal dockage study in collaboration with the Waterways
Board and Fisheries Commission. Mr. Bergeron noted that this important project. He thanked
the City and the Urban Harbors Institute for their support and noted that previous work with this
organization has been successful. Mr. Wiggin responded that he is pleased to be on board.

Ms. Garcia distributed copies of the questionnaire for the study as well as the formal scope of
work that was developed by the Commercial Fishing Dockage Study subcommittee. Mr.
Bergeron noted that these documents are not set in stone, and that the Committee will work
with Mr. Wiggin moving forward as the study develops

Mr. Wiggin reviewed the goals of the scope of work (attached) and noted that the focus of the
work will be to take a comprehensive survey of the current status of dockage in Gloucester. He
noted that this is a doable project, but there may be challenges in collecting survey responses.
It takes a lot of effort to follow up with people and get the info being sought as part of this study.
However, he is confident that this will be a success so long as a heavy amount of follow-up is
conducted. After this information is collected from local boaters and wharf owners, a database
will be constructed with the info collected from the survey. The Commission also has photos
from Patti Page which will be used. The proposed work is to create 2 databases to store the
information and then use these databases to populate GIS maps that will become part of the
final product. The other aspect of the study is to project the needs of the fleet regarding dockage
for the future. Mr. Wiggin also noted that he is looking forward to working with the
Subcommittee, adding that cooperation will be key.

Mr. Bergeron added that Patti Page was present at the meeting, and has photos and data for
use in the study. Based on her work, it has been established that there are 240 commercial
boats that are working in harbor. Mr. Bergeron noted that he would also like to see the Urban
Harbors Institute reach out to



Bent, and Patti Page.

Mr. Wiggin noted that he would like to meet with the subcommittee as soon as possible. Mr.
Bergeron



with any further developments.

Returning to Mr. Bergeron



Ms. Odell agreed to keep the Commission updated and let them know if there are any actions
that should be taken.

Regarding harbor porpoise, Ms. Odell has explained at past meetings that new closure
regulations designed to reduce takes of the protected species will pose serious consequences
for the gillnet fleet beginning in late 2012. In an effort to mediate the impacts of these regulatory
changes, the NSC has conducted a careful review of the take reduction plan and found a
provision that may allow the Agency to change the months and boundaries of the forthcoming
consequence closures. In response to this provision, the NSC sent a proposal (attached) to the
Agency last Friday. After meeting with the gillnet fleet and reviewing the data used to implement
the consequence closures, a consensus was met that the consequence closures should be
moved from the end of this year to late February and March of 2013. Part of the justification
used to move these closures was based also on observer data that demonstrated that the most
takes of harbor porpoise take place during this February/ March time frame. The proposal
submitted by the NSC requests that regulators use the flexibility in the take reduction plan to
modify the closures for this year only. It has also been sent to Congressional representation for
support. Ms. Odell noted that additional support from the Mayor and the Commission would be
much appreciated.

Mr. Ring asked what the expected response time for this proposal is seeing that it is already
almost September. Ms. Odell responded that it took a long time to get all impacted parties on
board for this proposal and that she hopes to have a response by next week sometime. Ms.
Garcia asked if Ms. Odell has any sense of the level of receptivity towards this proposal. Ms.
Odell responded that she does not have a sense of how it will be received. Mr. Bergeron asked
if any long-term strategies have been developed in response to these consequence closures.
Ms. Odell responded that long-term strategies cannot be formulated until the Take Reduction
Team meets this fall and makes formal findings. She added that it is a difficult situation,
considering that the closures will be permanent once in effect until takes are reduced to near
zero.

Mr. Orlando noted that he has been seeing what seems like increased numbers of harbor
porpoise on the water, and that the stock seems healthy. Ms. Odell responded that an updated
assessment is currently in process and results are expected this week. She added that she has
heard similar reports of the abundance of the species from other fishermen. Ms. Page asked if
NMFS is working with pinger compliance. Ms. Odell responded that the process has been
frustrating and that many industry members have felt that their concerns and opinions have
gone unheard. She added that there are hopes for Sector Mangers to work collaboratively with
NMFS in testing pingers.

MOTION
Ms. Sanfilippo



benchmark assessment being conducted beginning at the end of August that will be used to set
the new limits, but if numbers do not change significantly, the consequences will be drastic.
Jackie distributed a document that was handed out at the last NEFMC meeting. As the attached
handout details, cuts to stocks will include: a 70% reduction in Georges Bank cod, a 72%
reduction in Gulf of Maine cod, as well as deep cuts to several other stocks. The result would be
a disaster for the fishery and mean that federal aid required to prevent total collapse of the
industry. Ultimately the cuts must be approved by the Science and Statistical Committee which
iS meeting next week to review catch limits to make recommendations to the Council for its next
meeting. With the new benchmark assessment the numbers could change but this is worse case
scenario. Also a possibility, the SSC could make bold recommendations to the Council in the
hopes of mediating impacts to the industry. There are still many unknowns.

In other related discussions relevant to the 2013 catch limits, Ms. Odell revealed that regulators
are reconsidering how to best use Catch per Unit Effort (CPUE) data as part of the
assessments. She also added that specific to cod, discard mortality rates have been lowered
from 100% to 30% for the new assessments. There was also a meeting initiated by the Gulf of
Maine Research Institute to reconsider the current stock boundaries, but this did not go
anywhere in the regulatory sense. Overall, more information needs to be added to the
assessments moving forward to get a better reflection of what is actually happening in the ocean
in real time. Mr. Bergeron asked if there have been any changes in the way industry-
dependent data is used in the assessments and Ms. Odell responded that no changes in this
regard have been made. Mr. Orlando asked how much observer data is used and Ms. Odell
responded that quite a bit is used, especially biological sampling data to determine age structure
for the different stocks. Mr. Orlando asked if these numbers are to stand in 2013, what happens
in 20147 Ms. Odell responded that there is still a great deal of unknowns looking to the future. If
these numbers or similar ones are used, many have already started to refer to the resulting cuts
as creating a formal fisheries disaster which would require a mitigation plan and most likely
federal aid. She added that in the midst of all these negatives, the one positive is that the



because all of the science incorporated into the assessment processes need to go through
formal approval and peer review at Council level. Although many at Council are trying to find
ways to incorporate these ecosystem principles, it has not been worked out to date.

Mr. Orlando noted that there has been a major change in the ecosystem this fishing year based
on his experiences on the water. Over the past few years, he has not been able to stay away
from fish but this year they are more difficult to find. He sees this all as part of the natural cycles
that occur in our ecosystem. It was also noted that there is a clear lag in the data that is used to
conduct assessments and what is going on at present on the water. Stock assessments rely on
data that is normally 2-3 years old. A lot can change in this lag time. Mr. Bergeron added that
allowable catches need to be set based on hard historic data averaged over time instead of
responding with knee-jerk reactions to every observed change.

In terms of immediate action needed from the Commission, Ms. Odell relayed that there is not
much to be done at present. Lots of discussion and important developments will take place over
the coming weeks, and she agreed to keep the Commission up to date as everything unfolds.
Mr. Orlando commented that if the 2013 projected cuts become a reality, the fleet will be done.
All of the work of the Commission will become irrelevant because there will be no fishing in the
new year.

Meeting attendee Suzanne Altenburger commented that the Commission should focus on fuel
efficiency, public image, and present the fleet as stewards of environment. The more
sustainable the fleet looks, the more likely they will be heard. She commented that organizations
like EDF and PEW are out of touch and suggested that the fleet go after the leadership of NOAA



